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Paczuski, Konrad
L. "

From: McCarthy, Steven <Steven.McCarthy@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Anderson, Bethany <Bethany.Anderson@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Preliminary draft request

Hi Konrad,

I’'m writing to request another preliminary draft for Rep. Ballweg. This one is very similar to what you drafted in LRB-
3872/P1.

Specifically, this bill should require Office of Suicide Prevention in DHS to award grants in the total amount of [S-] on a
one-time basis to an organization or a coalition of organizations (which may include a county, city, village, or town) for
any of the following activities:

* Sharing guidelines and training staff at a firearm retailer or firearm range on how to avoid selling or renting a
firearm to an individual who may be considering suicide;

¢ Providing materials relating to suicide prevention for distribution at a firearm retailer or firearm range; or

¢ Providing voluntary firearm storage.

Rep. Ballweg is still working on determining the amount of funds that should be appropriated and whether a new
appropriation should be created or an existing DHS appropriation should be increased. For now, please draft the bill as
though a new appropriation is created for this grant program. Please insert a “$-” or similar placeholder wherever the
dollar amount will be inserted when that number is determined. Additionally, for now, do not specify a special effective
date. Thanks!

Steve

Steve McCarthy
Staff Attorney, Wisconsin Legislative Council

608.504.5720 | steven.mccarthy@legis.wisconsin.gov

One East Main Street, Suite 401, Madison, WI 53703
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CT ...; relating to: grants related to preventing suicide by firearm and

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Office of Suicide Prevention in the Department of Health
Services to award grants to organizations or coalitions of organizations, including
cities, villages, towns, and counties, for 1) sharing guidelines and training staff at a
firearm retailer or firearm range on avoiding selling or renting a firearm to persons
who may be considering suicide; 2) providing suicide prevention materials for
distribution at a firearm retailer or firearm range; or 3) providing voluntary firearm
storage.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) GRANTS RELATED TO PREVENTING SUICIDE BY FIREARM. From the appropriation
under s. 20.435%5) (a) in fiscal year 2019-20 only, the office of suicide prevention in

the department of health services shall award grants in the total amount of $X to
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SECTIOﬁ 1
organizations or coalitions of organizations, which may include a city, village, town,
or county, for any of the following purposes:

(a) To share guidelines and train staff at a firearm retailer or firearm range on
how to avoid selling or renting a firearm to a person who may be considering suicide.

(b) To provide suicide prevention materials for distribution at a firearm retailer
or firearm range.

(c) To provide voluntary firearm storage.

SECTION 2. Fiscal changes.

(1) GRANTS RELATED TO PREVENTING SUICIDE BY FIREARM. In the schedule under
s. 20.06/5 (3) for the appropriation to the department of health services under s.
20.435%5) (a), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by $X for the

office of suicide prevention to provide grants under SEcTION 1 (1) of this act.

«+*NOTE: This draft specifies that the amount of the appropriation in this draft is
“$X” as a placeholder.

(END)



Paczuski, Konrad
m _ U

From: Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: McCarthy, Steven <Steven.McCarthy@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Anderson, Bethany
<Bethany.Anderson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Suicide Prevention Task Force Drafting

Good afternoon, Konrad.

I am writing to request some modifications to several of the existing bill drafts for the Suicide Prevention Task Force.

LRB-3871/P1

e Delete language on page 2 placing the office in the division that manages care and treatment services related to
mental health, substance use, and developmental disabilities. Rather, this bill draft should simply provide that
the office is created in DHS.

® Add to the list of duties of the office that it will administer grant programs. Add to the list of duties of the
director that the director administer the grant programs created by LRB-3872, LRB-4241, and LRB-4246 and will
report to the Legislature as required under LRB-4246.

* Create a new appropriation to fund the office with $250,000 per year and authorize 2 FTE.

LRB-3872/P2

* Modify this draft to create a new, standalone biennial appropriation funded with $250,000 per each fiscal year
of the biennium.

* Require that the grants be distributed by DHS (without reference to the office of suicide prevention).

* Limit the total grant amount per recipient in one year to no more than $10,000.

* Require that a grant recipient provide a 20% match, in cash or in-kind services.

® Onpage 2, delete “measures that reduce access to lethal means of self-harm and for” and replace that with
“marketing suicide prevention resources, sponsoring local culturally competent trainings, and”

LRB-4241/P1

* Modify this draft to create a new, standalone biennial appropriation funded with $75,000 per each fiscal year of
the biennium.

* Require that the grants be distributed by DHS (without reference to the office of suicide prevention).

¢ Limit the total grant amount per recipient in one year to no more than $5,000.

* Require that a grant recipient provide a 20% match, in cash or in-kind services.

* Provide that the grant cannot be renewed; rather, a recipient must apply for a new grant each year and DHS
must give preference in awarding grants to organizations or coalitions of organizations that have not yet
received a grant under this program.

There may be a few more modifications coming soon, but hopefully we are getting close. Please feel free to call if you
have any questions.



Thanks!

Rachel

Rachel E. Snyder

Staff Attorney, Wisconsin Legislative Council

608.504.5728 | rachel.snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov
One East Main Street, Suite 401, Madison, WI 53703
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an appropriation.
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1 (/ organizations or coalitions of organizations, which may include a city, village, town\ﬁﬂ ’

2 _or county, for any of the following purposes: R —

3 (a) To share guidelines and train staff at a firearm retailer or firearm range on

4 how to avoid selling or renting a firearm to a person who may be considering suicide.

5 (b) To provide suicide prevention materials for distribution at a firearm retailer

6 or firearm range.

S/ S (c) To provide voluntary firearm storage.
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9 (1) GRANTS RELATED TO PREVENTING SUICIDE BY FIREARM. In the schedule under \&
|

10 s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of health services under s. / o
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INS 1-3
SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2019-20 2020-21
20.435 Health services, department of

(5) MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

(eh) Grants to prevent suicide by
firearm GPR B 75,000 75,000
e

SECTION 2. 20.435 (5) (eh) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (5) (eh) Grants to prevent suicide by firearm. Biennially, the amounts
in the schedule for grants related to preventing suicide by firearm under s. 51?

SECTION 3. 51.73 of the statutes is createdt;/read:

51.73 Grants to prevent suicide by firearm. (1) From the appropriation
under s. 20.435 (5) (e‘/h), the department shall award grants to organizations or
coalitions of organizations, which may include a city, village, town, or county, for any
of the following purposes:

END INS 1-3

INS 2-7

-

(2) The department may not award a grant under sub. (1) unless the recipient
contributes matching funds or in-kind services having a value equal to at least 20
percent of the grant.

v

(3) The department may not award a grant to a recipient under sub. (1) for an
[
amount that exceeds $5,000. The department may not award a grant under sub (1)
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having a duration of more than one year and may not renew a grant awarded under
sub. (1). In awarding grants under sub. (‘1)/,the department shall give preference to
organizations or coalitions of organizations that have not received a grant under this
section.

END INS 2-7
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to create 20.435 (5) (eh) and 51.73 of the statutes; relating to: grants

related to preventing suicide by firearm and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Services to award grants to
organizations or coalitions of organizations, including cities, villages, towns, and
counties, for 1) sharing guidelines and training staff at a firearm retailer or firearm
range on avoiding selling or renting a firearm to persons who may be considering
suicide; 2) providing suicide prevention materials for distribution at a firearm
retailer or firearm range; or 3) providing voluntary firearm storage. A grant
recipient must contribute matching funds or in-kind services having a value equal
to at least 20 percent of the grant amount.

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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

0,
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SECTION 3

sub. (1). In awarding grants under sub. (1), the department shall give preference to
organizations or coalitions of organizations that have not received a grant under this
section.

(END)



Walker, Dan

_—
From: Paczuski, Konrad
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:57 PM
To: Walker, Dan
Subject: FW: LRB 4241-1

Dan, could you please have LRB-4241/1 jacketed?
Thanks,
Konrad

From: Schutt, Ellen <Ellen.Schutt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 4241-1

Hello,

Can you please Jacket LRB -4241/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
Thanks,

Ellen Schutt

Legislative Assistant

Representative Jesse James
608-266-9172



